From: Dennis Riecke

To: Brandon Peoples
Subject: The Nature Conservancy is Recruiting for a Director of Freshwater Programs _Alabama
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 9:48:57 AM

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Roger W. Mangham <rmangham@tnc.org>

Date: Mon, Nov 14, 2016 at 4:07 PM

Subject: Recruiting for a Director of Freshwater Programs _Alabama
To:

Greetings:
The Nature Conservancy in Alabama is recruiting for a Director of Freshwater Programs!

Please find a link below and share!

https://careers.nature.or nccareers/APPLICANT/APPL/c/HRS HRAM.HRS_APP_SCHJOB.GBL?
HRS APP JBPST&Action=U&FOCUS= licant&Siteld=1&JobOpeningld=44831&PostingSeq=1

Thank you,
Roger

Roger W. Mangham
The Nature Conservancy — Alabama

Rmangham@tnc.org
205-725-9551

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and/or document(s) attached is for the exclusive use of the individual named above and may
contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited
from reading, photocopying, distributing or otherwise using this e-mail or its contents in any way. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify me immediately.
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